TO: Board of Directors, SSSP
FROM: Justice 21 Committee: (Glenn Muschert, Chair; Brian Klocke; Robert Perrucci; Jon Shefner)
RE: 2016 Committee Annual Report

DATE: June 30, 2016

The 2015/2016 year has been a very active one for the Justice 21 Committee. The Committee has 1) completed
the process of securing and editing twelve chapter contributions for the 2016 volume: Agenda for Social Justice:
Solutions 2016, 2) instituted a partnership with Policy Press, who will publish the volume in hardcopy and
electronic formats, 3) delivered the completed manuscript to the publisher, and 4) been working with Policy
Press to market the project effectively. The 2016 volume will appear in both electronic and print versions prior
to the August 2016 SSSP meetings in Seattle. An electronic copy is available for free public download at the
SSSP’s website (http://www.ssspl.org/index.cfm/m/323/Agenda_for_Social Justice/) and Policy Press is
providing the SSSP with 1000 print copies for distribution to members at the 2016 meetings. The Committee
continues to operate on a zero budget, and has potential to generate a modest revenue stream for the Justice 21
Project and the Society.

We thank our Committee members for their service to the Society, and we acknowledge the support of the
Society. The Justice 21 Committee also expresses thanks to the Board for its continuing support of this project,
and the Editorial and Publications Committee for guidance. In particular, the Committee also expresses gratitude
to the staff in the SSSP administrative office for their assistance with practical matters, and for the assistance of
the Society’s webmaster.



